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February 7, 2007

TO: Commissioners, Board Members, Staff, and Stakeholders

FROM:  Thomas Metzger, Commission Chair

RE: SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE—February 13, 2007

A Special Commission Meeting will be held telephonically on Tuesday, February

13, 2007, at 3 PM, to discuss the current state of funding for the Basic Law
Enforcement Academy.

Tuesday, February 13, 2007
3:00 - 4:00 PM | Current state of funding for the Basic Law Enforcement
Academy.

Telephone ports have been reserved for Commission members only.

If you desire a port to listen to this special meeting and will be calling from
outside the agency, please call Sonja Hirsch at 206/835-7372, no later than
Monday, February 12, 2007.

If you would like to listen to this special meeting and will be at the agency, a
speaker phone will be setup in the Executive Conference Room of the Cascade
Center.

If you have questions regarding the Special Commission Meeting, please call
Sonja Hirsch.

Mission: Enhance the quality of life and public safety in Washington communities through innovative training and education of
criminal justice personnel and enforcement of certification standards.

Values: Professionalism e Integrity o Accountability



